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1 1 MAUI COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION
2 2 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
3 3 * k%
4 4 CHAIR STONE: First | would like to say aloha
5 CHARTER COVMM SSI ON 5 everyone for attending this public meeting of the Charter
6 COUNTY OF MAUI 6 Commission. My nameis Josh Stone. I'm the Chairman of the
7 STATE OF HAWAI | 7 Commission. If you need, there are copies of the Maui
8 8 County Charter available with Lisa Kahuhu, who is sitting
9 9 right over there. Thank you.
10 10 Aswell as questions that are proposed that the
PUBLI C MEETI NG
11 11 Commission has come up with, which is why we're back out
12 12 hereto seethe public. Those copies of those questions are
Hel d at the Kihei Comunity Center, 303 East Lipoa Street, i i X . i
13 13 asowith Lisa. | would liketo call this meeting to order
Ki hei, Maui, Hawaii, commencing at 6:30 p.m, Tuesday, . L.
14 14 asof 6:30 p.m. and introduce our Commissioners that are
Decenber 13, 2011.
15 15 present.
16 16 Why don't we just quickly go down the table and,
17 17 Commissioners, if you could just state your name and where
18 18 you're from, that would be very nice, please. Starting with
19 19 you, Kay.
20 20 COMMISSIONER OKAMOTO: Kay Okamoto from the Island
21 21 of Lanal.
Reported By: . . .
22 Raehel e Brimeaux, CSR No. 370 22 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Flow Wiger, Lahaina
2 23 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Clifford Hashimoto from
2 24 Hana
25 25 CHAIR STONE: Josh Stone from Paia
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1 APPEARANCES 1 COMMISSIONER HEDANI: Wayne Hedani from Wailuku.
2 JoshuaA. Stone, Ch&}ir . 2 COMMISSIONER DeL EON: Dave Deleon, Haiku.
Wayne H. Hedani, Vice-Chair 3 COMMISSIONER BAXA: Artemio Baxafrom Makawao.
3 Artemio C. Baxa 4 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Frank DeRi J., f
David P. DeLeon _ - rran €go, r., from
4 Frank R. De Rego, Jr. 5 Kahului.
C_Iifford Hashimoto 6 CHAIR STONE: Also, | would like to present our
5 IIEII(r)](i? I?Naly gkamom 7 taff who iswith ustoday. Again, we have Lisa Kahuhu, who
6 -Wig 8 isour supervising law technician. We have Edward Kushi,
7 STAFF 9 Jr., whoisour Deputy Corporation Counsel. We havea
Edward Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation Counsel 10 stand-in for TonyaMcDade, who is our court reporter,
8 LisaKahuhu, Supervising Law Technician 11 Rachelle. Hello, Rachelle, nice to meet you. Thank you for
9 ADMINISTRATION: 12 being h
John Buck, Executive Assistant to the Mayor ng here.
10 13 And John Buck, yes. John Buck, Executive
11 14 Assistant to the Mayor. | will never forget John.
g 15 MR. BUCK: You didn't recognize me with the cast
14 16 on.
15 17 CHAIR STONE: That wasit. You were hiding behind
16 18 your cast. Also, | would like to recognize that Don Couch,
g 19 Councilman Don Couch is here. Thank you so much for being
19 20 heretonight, Don. It'simportant to understand that the
20 21 Maui County Charter is ablueprint for how the government
21 22 functions herein Maui and has been referred to as the Mauli
gg 23 County Constitution.
24 24 It is adocument that governs our government, and
25 25 among other things, determines its structure, powers,
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1 efficiency and accountability. Itis, therefore, very 1 introducing to Council very soon, just yet another
2 important that the citizens of Maui County have the 2 housekeeping thing or possibly a housekeeping thing that
3 opportunity to address concerns and rectify problems with 3 should get in as soon as possible if the voters want it.
4 the Charter as perceived today. 4 So | am introducing an amendment myself through
5 And again, today we are bringing to the public the 5 Council. Hopefully it will get through, and | wouldn't want
6 proposalsthat the Charter has come up with to date. And 6 to be handcuffed into not doing that amendment just because
7 that will be what we would like to be discussing this 7 youguysareinsession. Although | do -- as| said, | do
8 evening. | would like to go over our oral testimony rules 8 understand why you have that provision in. But the biggest
9 beforewe begin. Well call up each public testifier in the 9 thing | wanted to talk to you about is your provision, the
10 order that they register to testify. And each person will 10 amendment on nonpartisan elections.
11 have five minutesto testify on items concerning the Maui 11 | was, not ten years ago, but | think it's
12 County Charter. 12 somewhere in between, actually there was a Council amendment
13 Following atestifier's testimony, | will ask the 13 | believe that we took partisan elections out of the county
14 Commissionersif they need clarification on the presented 14 races. | find that thisismy first year in Council that
15 testimony. Lisa, could you please call up the first 15 not caring or knowing what party everybody isin, we get a
16 tetifier. 16 lot more stuff done. We are more collegial.
17 MS. KAHUHU: Don Couch. 17 If you take alook at some of our votes, some of
18 CHAIR STONE: Councilman Couch, thank you for 18 our hig votes that we've had alot of 5-4 votes that we've
19 coming forward. 19 had, they're not aways the same five people. Asa matter
20 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Thank youguys |20 of fact, | don't know that you have the same five people on
21 for being here tonight. Unfortunately, you're not going to 21 a5-4vote. Becauseweall are -- we're not worried about
22 get abig crowd today, because everybody is over at - it's 22 what party arethey in, what is your party going to say.
23 not hooked up, sorry. There's another meeting, avery 23 It'sjust the two top people that the voters want to work
24 important community meeting over at Kamalii School, so and | 24 with. Sometimesit's Republican and/or two Democrats.
25 apologize. | will be not be able to stay for the whole 25 Sometimesit's aRepublican and a Democrat. Sometimesit's
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1 thing, so I've got to run over there as well. 1 somebody who is not amember of aparty. | ranasa
2 But | want to thank you again for coming. | want 2 Republican in the state race many years ago, but when it
3 totalk about a couple of things that you have on the list. 3 cameto anonpartisan race, | am very nonpartisan.
4 Wedll, overal it'sahugelist. And | just amalittle 4 | have beliefs on both sides of the aisle, and
5 worried about voter confusion/apathy or seeing all of these 5 fortunately, if you notice our chamber, thereisno aisle.
6 things and not voting on any of them or saying no to 6 It'sabig, long arc, so we can all see each other and
7 everything or some form of the above. 7 discuss things with each other. 1 think bringing
8 So | just ask that you kind of trim it down if you 8 partisanship back in has worked really well for the federal
9 can. | realizethere'salot of stuff and that Council 9 level of these coming days. So would you really want that
10 doesn't put stuff on there very often, but we do -- 10 to come back down to the county level?
11 apparently, it's been done before, the Council does during 11 So if you had to pair some things, which would be
12 the off years and also during the on years, which is another 12 niceif you did just to keep the voters alittle bit more
13 thing | wanted to talk to you about. | understand your 13 sanewithout going nutsin the voting booth, certainly
14 concern that this happened last time we had a Charter 14 nonpartisan and hopefully Council initiated amendments.
15 Commission, and we had an issue with water, the Water 15 Thank you for your time, and | would be happy to answer any
16 Department. 16 questionsyou have.
17 There were two confusing and separate items, one 17 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Councilman.
18 that the Charter Commission brought up, one that the County |18 Just anote for you, these proposals obviously go back after
19 Council brought up. And they kind of sort of clashed and 19 the public outreach, and whether or not al of these make it
20 what would have happened if both of them got it. So | 20 onto the ballot, we'll see. But I'm sure there will be a
21 understand the reasoning for saying, putting the provision 21 lot of trimming going on, and that's the whole point of
22 that Council can't introduce amendmentsin the year that the 22 being out heretoday. We also have discussed as a group
23 Charter Commission has been convened. 23 that we don't want to put out something to the voters that
24 But | still would like to see that taken off only 24 isjust so overwhelming they can't handle.
25 because there have been a couple of thingsand onethat | am |25 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
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1 CHAIR STONE: So with that, | would like to put 1 COMMISSIONER DelLEON: Council Member, you're going
2 out to the Commissionersif they have any clarifications. 2 to propose a Charter Amendment is what you're saying?
3 Commissioner DeRego, go ahead. 3 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Yes.
4 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: For interest's sake, since 4 COMMISSIONER DeL EON: Why wasit you didn't bring
5 we have so many on theligt, | think there's about 20, could 5 it to this Commission?
6 you take off what you think would be your top five or -- 6 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Thisis something that came
7 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: To put on thelist? 7 up two weeks ago in discussing a bill | have for my
8 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: To put on the list. 8 committee. And it's something that the departments have
9 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Oh boy, | can give you my 9 been wrestling with for years and didn't think anybody would
10 opinion on the Council terms. Two yearsiskind of short. 10 care. Sol said, well, yeah, that this makes sense that
11 It waslessthan ayear into the term that we're already a 11 maybe we need to change this.
12 year away from the election. So it's one of those things 12 So if something came up two weeks ago that |
13 where we -- everybody is saying wait a minute, we just got 13 didn't even know about was an issue and the department is,
14 here, al usnew ones. We just got here to think about 14 you know, way down in the enforcement section and whatnot.
15 elections. So afour-year term would be nice. 15 They knew it was an issue but they never brought it up to
16 And aso three terms. Whether they're consecutive 16 their supervisors.
17 or not, somebody has been on Council for 12 years, that's 17 COMMISSIONER DeLEON: And it'simperativeto do it
18 it. They're done. None of this go off for two and come 18 thisyear?
19 back on. Gosh, thelistis-- 19 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Because of the way things
20 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: | didn't mean to put you on 20 aregoingin certain -- yes. In my mind, it's not
21 thespot. | guesswhy I'm asking the question, if | can 21 imperative, imperative. But | mean if the Council holdsit
22 follow up just abit, Mr. Chair. 22 down because there are so many other things going on, it's
23 CHAIR STONE: Go ahead. 23 just another two years we would have to wait for more teeth
24 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Isalot of the housekeeping 24 inour enforcement.
25 stuff, you know, often times might be kept to off years; 25 COMMISSIONER DelLEON: Could it be another point on
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1 whereas, when the Charter Commission is meeting, you know, 1 ourlist?
2 thisissome of my thing, but I'm wondering how you feel 2 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Yeah, sure. But | thought
3 about housekeeping during Charter Commission years versus, 3 your list was closed.
4 you know, some of the big things that we're proposing that 4 COMMISSIONER DeL.EON: No, it's not closed.
5 might need alittle more attention. 1'm wondering what your 5 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay. Well, in 13.10
6 reactionisto that. 6 or 12, it setsthe limit of fines that Council did put into
7 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Y ou know, asto that, one 7 lawsand $1,000 and no more than ayear in prison. That
8 of thethingsI'm trying to do as abit of housekeeping and 8 $1,000 was therein 1983. Right now there are certain
9 abit of apolicy issue, but some of these housekeeping 9 people that could be fined at $1,000 an instance, which
10 things, | mean we can then say all right, in order to keep 10 sometimes can be that's as much as they can get. They write
11 the ballot clean, you guys are going to pick five. 11 that off asthe cost of doing business.
12 We can bring up, and | would be happy to if | 12 So, my amendment isto eliminate that last phrase,
13 survive the next election to be happy bringing up some of 13 thelast two phrases, "no more than $1,000" or "one year in
14 thesethings, too. But, you know, the other good thing is 14 prison". You can leave the one year injall, that's fine.
15 maybe Number 5, the Fire and Public Safety -- gosh, you guys 15 But the $1,000, we had a debate in our office whether or not
16 have so many. | can giveyou alistif you would like 16 to just eliminate the number or put another number in there.
17 afterwards. 17 And thereason | chose to eliminate the number was because
18 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Yes, | would appreciate 18 wewould have to, you know, another ten years or 20 years,
19 that. 19 we would have to be back for possibly raising the limit
20 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: | would say againwhat top |20 again.
21 five, and | would say if we can only get rid of five, these 21 I think that Council has -- is good enough at
22 five. 22 least right now, this Council that we have that we could be
23 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Thank you. 23 very judiciousin what we're going to do, what limit we
24 CHAIR STONE: Commissioners, further 24 would set. There was afear at some time that Council would
25 clarification. Commissioner Del eon. 25 go wild and set huge, humongous fines when right now the
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1 $1,000 isthe cost of doing business at some of these. 1 for being here. Lisa, next testifier, please.
2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. Commissioner 2 MS. KAHUHU: Chair, we're just going to switch the
3 Hedani. 3 mic cord real quick.
4 COMMISSIONER HEDANI: Don, one of the things that 4 CHAIR STONE: Okay. No problem.
5 was proposed was to create an office for the county auditor 5 MS. KAHUHU: Michel Trotto isthe next testifier.
6 and to have that person, instead of reporting to the 6 CHAIR STONE: Michael, thank you very much for
7 legidative department or to the executive department, have 7 being here this evening.
8 them reporting to the Cost of Government Commission as kind 8 MR. TROTTO: Good evening, Chair Stone and
9 of like an independent -- an independent body that would 9 Commissioners. Thank you for coming to Kihel tonight. |
10 work with the auditor to take complaints from the public. 10 appreciate your being here. My name is Michael Trotto.
11 Do you have any opinion on that? 11 I've been aproperty owner in Kihel since 1969 and a
12 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: Youknow, and | don'tknow |12 permanent resident of Kihei since 1977. | looked over that
13 about the Sunshine Law here. Thisis something that's come 13 list. I just made my own littlelist | would like to go
14 before Council. (Inaudible.) This came before usonthe 14 down and just ask you to consider some of these -- I'min
15 floor, and | had some thoughts of exactly going the way you 15 favor of the term of office going to four yearsfor the
16 guyswanted to doit. Then | thought about it some more and 16 Council as opposed to two years.
17 had adiscussion with some of my staff in that in most 17 And one of the reasons, | saw thisyear where, in
18 cases, auditors are auditing the administration and state, 18 August, this past August, | see requests, not requests, but
19 federad, everywhere. 19 | saw fundraisers beginning for the Council Members. And |
20 Legislators don't realy -- we don't run the 20 thought, my goodness, now aready seven months. They were
21 departments. We run our own department however we see fit 21 seated in January. And hereitis August, and they're
22 torunit. Butit'sone of those situations where all of 22 aready starting. That's one of the biggest reasons, and |
23 our staff, none of them are -- | don't think any of them are 23 think it's a deterrent to getting a qualified candidate.
24 Union. They'reall appointed every two years. Soit'sour 24 They look at that, and they say, you know, it's
25 own staff and how we want to run stuff. We have a certain 25 costly to have to do these elections every two years. So |
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1 amount of money that the administration puts in the budget, 1 would hope that this body would really look in favor of
2 and during our budget sessions, we scrutinize ourselvesin 2 putting that four-year termin place. And | think again
3 that. 3 it'sfor getting the quality of candidates that you would
4 So to put an independent auditor is okay, but 4 want to seein there. 1'm not concerned about -- I've heard
5 there's nothing really to audit in the Council side, very 5 comments, well, if they have somebody in the four years
6 little, | mean maybe onelittle bit; whereas, the 6 prior to that, if they're not doing a good job and all that.
7 administration we're auditing how both programatically, 7 You know, we just don't seethat. We see people that come
8 which iswhat we do as Council anyway. Wetry to audit 8 inhere and want to do agood job, and they don't want to be
9 programatically. It'srealy difficult, because we can't 9 burdened by having to run an election every two years.
10 concentrate full-time on that, or financial, so there's two 10 So | think the positives are going to outweigh the
11 types of audits, programatic and financial audits. 11 negativeson that. And, of course, | have to tell you that
12 And that's what the state does, and that's what 12 | am avery staunch term limit guy. | have been for many,
13 thefedsdo isaudit the administration side, so | would 13 many years. | truly do not believein lifetime or career
14 push it moreto haveit as alegislative audit. 14 politicians. | think they should comein at areasonable
15 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioner Hashimoto. |15 time, and then we should have that chance for other highly
16 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: | just -- thisisjust 16 qualified people to take over.
17 for clarification. On the first remark you made regarding 17 Y ou know, sometimes new and improved is okay, you
18 partisan/nonpartisan. Right now it's nonpartisan, so you're 18 know. It's not aways the same old, same old that you have
19 infavor of leaving it? 19 to have because they're doing agood job. Yeah, they do a
20 COUNCIL MEMBER COUCH: I'min favor of leavingit |20 goodjob. But | think we shouldn't have people -- lifetime
21 nonpartisan. 21 politicians. | think we need, especialy for the younger
22 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Thank you. 22 people, really talented and people that want to serve their
23 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners, any 23 community. They know it's an uphill battle in our system
24 further clarification? 24 today and how we do it and incumbents always just seem to
25 Thank you, Councilman Couch. Thank you very much 25 get reelected, so | think we should look at that.
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1 And | favor the three four-year terms. And then, 1 appreciated. Commissioners, any clarifications on the
2 you know, then we give them afond mahalo and aloha. And | 2 testimony? It was very clear. Thank you very much,
3 would hope that would go on and give it to the votersto 3 Michael. Thank you. Lisa, next testifier, please.
4 decideaso. The other thing | want to talk about it 4 MS. KAHUHU: Thomas Croley.
5 partisan elections. | think we've proven that in these last 5 CHAIR STONE: Thomas, welcome tonight.
6 few yearsthat having nonpartisan elections really works 6 MR. CROLEY: Aloha, Commissioners. I'm Thomas
7 well. And, you know, you hear the term across the aisle and 7 Croley from herein Kihei, and thanks for coming out to
8 bipartisan, but you know what, that aisle that they talk 8 frosty cold Kihei tonight. And | want to echo the mahalo
9 about, sometimesit's areally wide, wide chasm, and 9 for your service on this Commission. | know that each and
10 sometimesit's even awall. 10 every one of you wants to do the right thing to improve our
11 So it doesn't dwayswork. Soin our small 11 county government. And | know there will be disagreements
12 community here Maui County, | think having nonpartisan 12 about what that right thing is, but | do sincerely
13 electionsreally has proven to be the better way of going. 13 appreciate al the effort that you've put into making the
14 And | would also like to extend that, if you would, to take 14 Charter work better and making our county government work
15 to take that out, the partisan part, take it out of the 15 Dbetter.
16 requirements for people like yourselves who serve on boards 16 Thisisthe third time you're hearing from me, and
17 and commissions. | don't think people who come out and 17 I'm abit disappointed that the items that | brought forward
18 volunteer to give their expertise and their time and their 18 do not seem to be moving forward on your agenda. So I'll
19 service should be straddled with having to declare a 19 make one more pleafor them, if you will. Thefirstitem
20 particular party. 20 that | brought forward the first time | testified was that
21 | think that'swrong. And it doesn't serve to get 21 of amending the Charter so that boards and commissions would
22 what you're, you know, the end product. | mean some of 22 have the ability to appoint aternative members. Theidea
23 these boards and commissions require certain specific 23 of having them to appoint aternative members would expedite
24 expertise. And that should be the underlying criteria, and 24 replacing someone who suddenly disappears from the
25 some of the onesthat do not, we shouldn't have people 25 commission, because they resign or because they die or
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1 thinking that they have to declare a particular party. | 1 whatever.
2 don't think that really helps, and | don't think it has any 2 And sometimes it takes six months to get through
3 meaning. And if you look at the Council today, | think it's 3 the process and have the Mayor nominate someone and have it
4 working better than we've seen in many, many years. 4 get through. If someoneissitting there as an alternate
5 And it'sjust better that you don't have that 5 who has aready been sitting in on some of the meetings,
6 hanging up there. So anyway, | hope you can pass that on, 6 aready isup to speed on how the commission operates, |
7 and we want to stay with nonpartisan and have the voters 7 think that person would be ready to step forward and do
8 decideaso. | liketo see many of these issues go before 8 that. | think that could be done as one of the housekeeping
9 theelectorate, and you know, have them make a decision. 9 measures tagged onto one of the other things you have on
10 MS. KAHUHU: Time. 10 there regarding boards and commissions.
11 MR. TROTTO: | have some other things, but anyway, 11 The second item, of course, isthe thing that |
12 those were the main things. And again, before | get off, | 12 testified so passionately on in my second testimony, and
13 would just like to sincerely give you my mahalo and aloha 13 that isthe way that we elect our Council representatives.
14 for doing what you folksdo. Thisisatough job, and | do 14 I'vepaid close attention to al the discussions that you
15 appreciate adl the hours and that you do to take care of 15 folks have had, and | appreciate all sides of this. For me,
16 this Charter. And thank you for your services today, 16 | like the opportunity to be able to vote for al nine of my
17 Commission. Aloha. 17 Council representatives. Me personally, because I'm
18 CHAIR STONE: Thank you, Michael. Thank youvery |18 somebody who isinvolved in county government and | know
19 much. One second. I'm sure we're going to have some 19 each of these people, | like to have the opportunity to vote
20 questions from the commissioners. And also, if you would 20 for Gladys Baisafrom upcountry or to vote for Riki Hokama
21 writein the testimony in written form and hand it in so we 21 fromLanai. Itjust worksfor me.
22 get to see everything left on your list. 22 But for alot of peoplethat | talk to, it doesn't
23 MR. TROTTO: | just haveit outlined. | forgot to 23 work sowell. They come to me and ask me who should | vote
24 bring the actual testimony. 24 for, because they're overwhelmed with nine candidates on the
25 CHAIR STONE: And your input is very much 25 ballot. Butit'svery clear to melooking at how the

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376




Page 6 (Pages 21-24)

Page 21 Page 23
1 elections have taken place over the past several years that 1 wanted to go to a nonpartisan system. Thank you.
2 the current system is not working as we had intended it to 2 CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much, Thomas. Much
3 work. 3 appreciated. Commissioners, clarification on Mr. Croley's
4 And | do feel that this Commission is not serving 4 testimony?
5 the voters by alowing the voters to have the chance to 5 Mr. Croley, actualy | have aquestion. | don't
6 decide what system would work best for them. | think that 6 know if you were savvy to that session where we were looking
7 the Commission has made some assumptions that I'm not sure 7 at one of the district voting proposals, the Ramil proposal
8 about. One of the assumptionsthat | hear madein the 8 we caused kind of a broad, that broad concept. It didn't
9 argumentsfor our current system isthat Molokai, Lanai and 9 passoninto our draft proposal stage, but there was some
10 Hanamay not have their own representative if we abandon our |10 interest.
11 current system. 11 I'minterested in your opinion of that particular
12 Now, | would challenge anyone to say that Riki 12 proposal, or wetook it as a broad proposal, you know, that
13 Hokama couldn't win an election against someone from 13 concept let's call it.
14 Lahaina, for example, and be elected by the people from 14 MR. CROLEY: Personaly, | didn't support that
15 Lahaina | don't think that the people who livein Lahaina 15 concept, which iswhy given the choice between, you know,
16 would necessarily say Riki isnot going to bein our best 16 oneideaand our current idea, | might well vote for -- our
17 interest because he'sfrom Lanai. He'sasmart guy. Heis 17 current ideaworks. |I'm not saying that district voting is
18 aguy who knows our budget process very well, and | would be |18 the only way to go about it. But the particular one that
19 hard-pressed to find someone who is a better candidate than 19 you were considering having the three different districts
20 him. 20 and having -- it really got pretty complicated, you know,
21 Same thing for Danny Mateo or Linda Lingle coming 21 and | think in some ways can even be more confusing.
22 from Molokai. These are smart people, and | think they 22 The one benefit | did seeto it though is instead
23 stand just as good a chance being elected by a broader base 23 of people having to vote for nine representatives, culling
24 of peoplethan just their island. So, | think it's aflawed 24 itback. And | also think that the four-year thing helpsto
25 assumption to think that people cannot rise from Molokai or 25 some degree, because if we put people on every other, then
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1 Lanai and be elected by the people of Maui unless we force 1 they're not faced with nine representatives to elect every
2 them to elect those people by only giving them that choice, 2 twoyears. It could be four in one year and fivein
3 which | don't think serves democracy very well. Again, | 3 another. So, you know, there's probably a myriad of
4 would like to give the public the opportunity to consider an 4 possihilities, but that particular one, | may not have voted
5 dternative, and | think it's the kuleana of this Commission 5 forit. Because| thought it to be just as complicated as
6 tocome up with an alternative, areasonable aternative. 6 your current system.
7 | understand it's a difficult thing to do, and | 7 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioners,
8 understand you may run out of time because you're trying to 8 clarification? Thanks very much for being here this
9 consider abroad base of these issues, and maybe you can 9 morning.
10 come up with an alternative for setting up a -- voting on 10 Lisa, next testifier, please.
11 setting up agroup to come up with. But | think more effort |11 MS. KAHUHU: Trevor Meyring.
12 should be given to an alternative way of electing our 12 CHAIR STONE: Trevor, thank you for being here.
13 Council just based on the fact that alot of people have 13 MR. MEYRING: Good evening. My nameis Trevor
14 already testified they're concerned about it and the fact 14 Meyring. I'm here to speak alittle bit about the ocean
15 that looking at the results and how our current system is 15 safety merger to Fire. I'm an ocean safety officer. I'm
16 working, it's not working all that well. 16 new to public servicein Maui. I'm not new to public
17 The other item that | do want to make a comment on 17 serviceitself. I'm very thankful to be a part of ocean
18 isthat aspect of partisan elections. For the past 20 18 safety here and making areal differencein peoplé's lives.
19 years, we've had a system where we have had nonpartisan 19 Kind of the same as you guys, what you do here makes a huge
20 elections, and it's been working very well in County 20 differencesall the way around thisisland.
21 Council. 21 And | do believe that moving to Fire for ocean
22 MS. KAHUHU: Time. 22 safety would help us provide a better service. Better
23 MR. CROLEY: I don't seeturningitinto a 23 serviceiswhat each and everybody that I've worked with
24 partisanisgoing to help. And | would point out the voters 24 cares about every day. And wework very hard to take the
25 did aready vote on thisissue, and overwhelmingly they 25 very best care in people, whether it be before they get hurt
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1 or after. 1 through.
2 And | believe that merging with Fire during 2 But my perspective isthat alifeguard that's on
3 critical situations where we need more manpower where we 3 duty iswatching for people every minute of the time that
4 need more resources is the way to go. We work with them 4 he'son duty to make sure that they don't get hurt or drown.
5 closely many times already, but | believe that the training 5 Andit'snot like sitting back waiting for afire and taking
6 opportunities being merged together would be more -- provide 6 anap while you're waiting for 12 hours. So do you have an
7 more cohesive and more seamless emergency response and 7 opinion on something like that?
8 patient care. 8 MR. MEYRING: Your energy, yes, you know, you do
9 So just again, I'm very thankful and | would like 9 get drained at times when we're very busy. | work Makena.
10 to seeusgrow and expand and do bigger and better things 10 And at times, we're very busy, very busy. And an eight-hour
11 for people. 11 day feelslike more than enough. But we signed up for this,
12 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Thanks so much. 12 and we need to move through the changes. If those changes
13 Commissioner DeRego. 13 mean providing, you know, better care and better service,
14 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Thank you very much for your | 14 and me not leaving the beach and watching the fire truck and
15 testimony this evening. We have -- there's been testimony 15 the ambulance come opposite right after I'm going home,
16 prior to this about ocean safety possibly because of the 16 which I've seen and | hear about the next day happen because
17 Union situation being treated as second class citizens 17 we closed the tower, I'm willing to step up.
18 within the Fire Department because of differencesin Union 18 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Thank you.
19 contracts and how each is dealt with in the collective 19 Commissioners, further clarification. Commissioner Wiger.
20 bargaining process. 20 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you for your testimony,
21 Do you have any concerns about the merger of the 21 Trevor. | just wanted to say that | found your explanation
22 Fire Department with ocean -- | mean the ocean safety with 22 tobevery cogent. It made alot of sense. And asyou
23 Fire Department in that regard? 23 think about ways that you could see the integration, if it
24 MR. MEYRING: My concerns, they don't really lie 24 were to take place happening, if you could perhaps provide
25 inbeing second class. | know well be taken care of. It's 25 the Commission with information that you might have about
Page 26 Page 28
1 just to what degree and what kind of ways we have for, you 1 ways of going about that. | mean it's something that, you
2 know, certain desires, and that's really what it boils down 2 know, we don't get into that level of detail and
3 to. | don't have agood grasp on what all the differences 3 interpretation, but you may have some thoughts about how
4 are, so | don't know enough to give you an intelligible 4 that could actually work.
5 answer, you know, and say, yeah, hereitis. Thisisit. 5 MR. MEYRING: Sure, | would be happy to. I'm
6 1'm not too concerned honestly. 6 still learning the mechanics and the gears how they fit
7 CHAIR STONE: Great. Thank you. Commissioner 7 together and what the approaches are, you know. And beyond
8 Hashimoto. 8 the scuttlebutt, there are real ways to make thingswork. |
9 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Yes. | just wanted to 9 appreciate you being concerned with that.
10 know in what capacity you servein your department. Areyou 10 COMMISSIONER WIGER: And if you could provide us
11 in management, or are you one of the -- 11 with anything you could think of , that would be helpful.
12 MR. MEYRING: No, I am an ocean safety officer at 12 MR. MEYRING: Thank you. | will do that.
13 thesecond level. So | still have room to learn and grow, 13 COMMISSIONER WIGER: Thank you.
14 become an operator, and you know, things to look forward to. 14 CHAIR STONE: Thank you. Commissioner DeRego.
15 COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: Okay. Thank you. 15 COMMISSIONER DeREGO: Just as afollowup to that,
16 CHAIR STONE: Very good. Commissioners, further 16 if you could express what you feel would be the professional
17 clarification? Commissioner Hedani. 17 advantages and the safety advantages of merging with the
18 COMMISSIONER HEDANI: Hi, Trevor. Thanks for 18 Fire Department, whether it be certification and training
19 coming. Thanks for testifying. You know last night when we 19 and, you know, those kinds of things, if you could add that
20 werein Lahaina, we had aperson come up from the lifeguard 20 to your list when you're thinking about it and kind of
21 side and say they were very concerned because some of the 21 putting your thoughts down.
22 talk, or | guessit'sjust scuttlebutt at this point, was 22 MR. MEYRING: Because you know that, and that is
23 that the hours of the lifeguards were going to be changed 23 obvious, thetraining, the level of training that can be
24 from eight hoursin aday to twelve hoursin aday or 24 achieved. And we know that no great games are won without a
25 something like that similar to what the Fire Department go 25 great deal of training, and that's an obvious benefit having
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those resources available, having the manpower and the time
that it takes to do the training.

And like | was saying, when you do need to call
al the boys from the firehouse, that you have done
exercises together and that you know and they know that we
can be counted on as a unit, and there's no guesswork.
That's probably the biggest thing in my heart that | know,
because big things will happen that require alot of work
and alot of effort, and you need things to be just fluid as
it gets, so | think that's number one for me.

CHAIR STONE: Thank you very much. Commissioner
Hashimoto, do you have something?

COMMISSIONER HASHIMOTO: No.

CHAIR STONE: Commissioners, any further
clarifications?

Trevor, thank you so much for being here to
testify, and thanks for what you do. It's much appreciated.
Thank you.

Lisa, any further testifiers?

MS. KAHUHU: Chair, thereis no one signed up.

CHAIR STONE: At thistime, | would like to put
out to the public that if anybody would like to testify that
has not testified, you're welcome to come forward. Nobody,
okay. Very good. Thank you very much, public, for your
testimony tonight. Although short, very relevant. So that
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is much appreciated. Without objection, | would like to
close ora testimony at thistime.

And without objection, | would like to put all of
our communications into the record. And moving on,
Commissioners, if there's any discussion on the testimony
that we heard this evening, now would be the time to discuss
it. No. Very good.

Okay. Looking at our next meeting. Our next
meeting istomorrow. We've got a busy schedule this week.
So our next meeting is tomorrow on Molokai at 6:30 p.m. And
I'm sure that most of the commissionerswill be there
tomorrow. All right. Very good. And without any further
discussion, any further input, Commissioners, just before |
sign off, anything else?

No, we'reall good. All right. Thank you very
much. | will be adjourning this meeting as of 7:12. Thanks
for everyone joining this meeting. Aloha. Merry Christmas
and Happy Holidays.

(The meeting adjourned at 7:12 p.m.)
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